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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
: REGION V - BICOL
“ SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES
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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-UM- 10-18-2023/GBP

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary School Heads Concerned
All others con ed

From: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent f'/

Date: October 18, 2023

Subject: FINAL VENUE AND MEETING OF THE TECHNICAL WORKING OF
THE HARVESTING AND PREPARATION OF LEARNING RESOURCES IN
ENGLISH, FILIPINO AND MATHEMATICS FOR THE LITERACY AND
NUMERACY INTERVENTIONS

1. Please be informed that instead of Gran Isabel as the first venue of
the Harvesting and Preparation of Learning Resources in English, Filipino and
Mathematics for the Literacy and Numeracy Interventions in English on October
20-21, 2023 pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 426, s. 2023, the final venue
will be at Jessmil Villa Events Place, Moonwalk, Virac, Catanduanes.

2. Likewise, a final meeting will be conducted with the technical
working group in English on October 19, 2023 at Curriculum Implementation
Division at 8:00 a.m.

3. For immediate dissemination, information and compliance.

GBP/CID-UM-10-18-2023/ FINAL VENUE OF THE HARVESTING AND FREPARATION OF LEARNING RESOURCES IN ENGLISH, FILIPINO AND MATHEMATICS
FOR THE LITERACY AND NUMERACY INTERVENTION

@ SonRoque, Virae, Catanduanes

2 ( os2-smuoss

; 4 cotanduanes@deped.gov.ph

P’:_‘:j www.depedrov d com | www.catand .deped.gov.ph

DehED Nz
MATATAG e AT




